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December 27, 2010

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2010-00049

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact M. Todd Osterloh at
502/564-3940, Extension 439.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File

FROM: Todd Osterloh, Staff Attorney
DATE: December 27, 2010

RE: Case No. 2010-00049

Wilmer and Pauline Conn v. Fleming County Water Association
Conference of December 21, 2010

On December 21, 2010, Commission Staff scheduled an informal teleconference
with the parties to discuss various aspects of this case. Representatives of Fleming
County Water Association called, but the complainant, Wilmer Conn, did not.
Commission Staff attempted to contact Mr. Conn but was unable to contact him.
Commission Staff advised Fleming County Water Association that it would reschedule
the conference for another date.

The conference then adjourned.



